Aubrey Bowen Wing - Eye And Ear Hospital

Location

Morrison Place,, EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002 - Property No B6615

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1724

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 12, 2004

Built in 1888 to commemorate Dr Aubrey Bowen who, in 1873, amalgamated his Opthalmic and Orthopaedic Institution with the Eye and Ear Hospital (founded 1863) to form the Victorian Eye and Ear Hospital. It is the oldest surviving purpose-built wing of the institution and an important element of the Morrison Place precinct. Classified: 06/06/1994

Hermes Number 65361

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/